College of Southern Idaho

ASCSI Student Senate Meeting

April 6, 2009

Presiding – President Yesica Flores

Conducting (Chair) - Vice President Monreal

~ Call to Order: **3:00pm**

~ **Attendance**: Senators: Rono, Dominguez, Ramirez, Kutambula VP Monreal, and President Flores are absent and excused

~ Guests: none

~ **Approval of Senate Meeting Minutes of March 30, 2009** approved by Senator Lawson, 2nd by Senator Conrad

Old Business

1 ~ Change for Children- Senator Conrad

Make sure that you keep the spirit and remember that this is to help 2 of our senators and our advisor's son. This is for a great cause so make sure you give 100%, no matter how busy you are.

Businesses on Main Street still need to be hit for donations. If anyone can help Senator Conrad with Main Street please let us know. Posters should be plastered everywhere on campus! Make sure they're up! Next week we're going to advertise really hardcore! Doug set up 2 appointments to go to the radio stations, Thursday at 12:00pm and Friday at 7:25am. Thank you Senator Felix for volunteering to go Friday with Public Relations and Senator Lawson for volunteering to go Thursday.

This week, Tuesday through Thursday we will be selling bracelets from 11:00-2:00 and next week we will be having a list of events. (Monday)-Giving out Lollipops (Tuesday)-Graffiti Board (Wednesday)- Cream the Senate (Thursday)- Preview Day. Make sure to sign-up on the sign-up sheets!

Everyone is required to stay after the meeting until 5pm to make posters, stencils, and donation boxes. Thanks!

New Business

2 ~ Secretary/Treasurer Posters- Senator Haggan

Senator Haggan made posters to advertise for the new Treasurer/Secretary position. Make sure you put those up in your buildings. All new Senators for next year please fill out a committee request form a.s.a.p. and get it back to Senator Haggan.

3~ Committee Reports-

~ Advertising

The toilet paper is finished and will be printed out tomorrow. The calendar is finished and ready to be updated. Advertising creates a monthly calendar to update the calendars around campus. Thank you Senator Munguia and Senator Jam for the new intros. We also create the Toilet Paper that needs to be posted in all the bathrooms. We also have to go to the Sustainability Conference.

~ Ambassadors

Ana and I met with the ambassadors last Tuesday and they are doing great. It's getting towards the end of the semester and it looks like they are finishing out strong with tours. Their next community event will be a road clean up which will take place on April 20th. The Easter egg hunt is just around the corner and they seem very excited to participate in this event where they will be having a coloring contest booth. On Tuesday April 7th a few Ambassadors will be traveling to Boise along with Beth to participate in the Boise College Fair. Pictures will still take place on Tuesday 7th regardless of the college fair. And lastly they are looking at dates to go on an end of the year all day trip!!!

The responsibilities for the ambassadors, you have to attend the executive and regular meetings and report everything back to the Senate and vice-versa.

~ Interclub

The Easter Egg hunt is from 4pm-6pm on Friday. If you are available to help, we could hand out Eggs with Change for Children Flyers in them. Interclub is the foundation or connecting source for all the clubs. We have a representative from each club at the meeting that share what activities are taking place. We are in charge of a lot of events and it's really fun.

~ Campus Recreation

The Art Club has been painting the weight room. Support the Smash out Cancer. Responsibilities for the Recreation Center are to help out with Scott and get the updates to report back to Senate.

~ Outreach Centers

Thursday 4pm-6pm is a barbeque in Burley. There are 3 different off campus schools. Our job is to keep them connected to CSI and make sure they're having fun and becoming united.

~ Program Board

The only event we had was the 24 hours of Fitness. Upcoming Events are the Spring Fest. We have an undecided event for May. Program Board is a lot of fun and a lot of work. The beginning of the year is intense. You form it through interviews. You have to figure out what the students want and provide it for them. It's a great event and some students get to go to NACA and a big convention. You keep the

~ Public Relations

We got in contact with Doug and he didn't need us. We're helping with the Easter Egg Hunt. The Community Connection Program is what's going on this week. We go to the Radio Stations every week to announce everything that's going on at CSI. It takes a lot of confidence. You talk fast and just go with the flow. It's a lot of fun.

~ Diversity Council

Last week we made t-shirts to help advertise for Human Trafficking. We will be helping with the Easter Egg Hunt. Our booth will be painting eggs. We are also planning for our end of the year party. Since Diversity Council has a lot of out of country members, this event is very important. We are thinking about going to Lagoon.

~ Treasurer

This month we had \$1,000 worth of revenue. The budget will be updated by Friday. I keep track of special events funding, get the report from Jasmine, and update the report.

~ Eagle Hall Council

Last week we had a Not For Sale presentation. For Eagle Hall, you plan events and keep Eagle Hall fun.

Vice President Report – Vice President Monreal

It's crunch time for CFC stuff. There is no time for slacking. We are a team and succeed or fail as one. Please sign-up for all that you can help with for these two upcoming events. I'd like to thank Senator Conrad and Treasurer Watland for all their help with Advertising Committee. You two have been awesome and extremely helpful! Good luck this week! We'll miss you!

Thank you advertising and business for all your hard work this past week. Change for Children's coming soon, all your hard work will pay off. Remember "With great power comes great responsibility". Finish this school year strong academically, senate wise, and with Change for Children. A super special thanks to Katie, Blake, Alma, and Daniel for going out to businesses this past Thursday and an extra special thanks to Anahi for helping with Business Committee even though she's in Advertising! We're all missing you from Boston/New York! Have a great week! See you next week!

Announcements

Make sure that you give everything you've got for change for children. It is a very impactful event that changes the lives of everyone involved! For those Senators returning next year, the more you help out this year, the easier it will be for you next year! After Change for Children we will be having a party. The things considered are Miracle Hot Springs and a Pizza and Movie Night on Campus.

Adjournment: 3:37pm